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August 22, 1380

Etanley J. Gulkin, Esgquire _
b § Pompton Avenue
Cedar Grove, New Jersey 07009

Re: The New Jersey Campaign Contributicons and
Expenditures Reporting Act, Chapter B3, Laws
of 1973 as Amended and Supplemented {"the Agt")
Your letter dated June 27, 1980
Opinion #0-28-B0C

Dear Mr. Gulkin:

Your letter dated June 27, 1980, to the New Jersey
' Election Law Enforcement Commission ("the Commission®),

to me for reply.

As I had discussed with you during our more recent
telephone conversation, I am enclosing copy of the opinion
of the Commission #0-33-76 and the request for that opinion
dated Rugust 20, 1976.

Yours very truly,
4

Edward J. Farrell
Legal Counsel
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